From:  Brown, Carol A.

Sent: 4/9/2013 8:25:04 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

No. It will get me out of the office!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 08:20 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Goldthrite, Cody

Cc: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Re: Lunch

Got it - will do.
If this is too far to travel, just let me know.

From: Goldthrite, Cody [mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 08:19 AM

To: Doli, Laura

Cc: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Lunch

Good morning Laura,

Carol wanted me to let you know to meet her at 12:15PM on the steps in front of the clock at the

Ferry building.
Regards,

Cody Goldthrite

Office of President Peevey
415-703-2722 (Phone)
415-703-5091 (Fax)
Cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 5:31 PM

To: Gonzalez, Nuria; Goldthrite, Cody

Subject: Lunch

When: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

SB GT&S 0262762


mailto:LRDD@pge.com
mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov

Where: Market Bar, Ferry Building -- is that ok?

1 Ferry Building
San Francisco, CA 94111

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0262763



